Bilaga 15 A

Justerad 2019-09-06

(PM)
Bilaga C

till férundersoékningsprotokoll

EB-4689-16

STOCKHOLMS TINGSRATT
Avdelning 2

INKOM:  2019-10-16
MALNR: B 9735-17
AKTBIL: 1266

Grovt bedrageri mm i
Optimus Fonder AB (556673-5758)
Falcon Funds SICAV PLC (SV295)

mfl.
Misstankta: Max Serwin (fd Emil Amir Ingmansson), 771006-0570
Mark Bishop, 560512-0000
Afram Gergeo, 770205-0316
mfl.
Foérundersdkningsledare: Kammaraklagare Jerker Asplund

Kammaraklagare Ingela Ohlén
Extra dklagare Gunnar Stetler
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Fw: ID : 17307GPG7 *Trade Ticket* As of Date: 6/8/2011 - Outlook Web Access Light Y
Xy VR

Navigation
PMal B B 8
EJ
Content Area Control

8 Deleted Items (3)

Hp, Drafts
P rabox (121)
ank E-Mail

Search Settings, Address Book, and Help
l Type here to search l [ This Folder | ﬂ Options Lﬂ_‘ ] Off
B Reply B Reply 1o All'B Forward 8 " B @8 @
Content Area e
Fw: ID : 17307GPG7 *Trade Ticket* As of Date: 6/8/2011 S vty s €A
maarvig@absig.com [maarvig@absig.com] o
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 06:57
To: Mark Bishop
Attachments:

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

————— Original Message-----—

From: Arielle Jacobs <ajacobs@ejdelarosa.com>

Date: Wed, 8 Jun 2011 07:47:33

To: Mark Aarvig<MAarvig@absig.com>

Subject: FW: ID : 17307GPG7 *Trade Ticket* As of Date: 6/8/2011

Mark - here is your trade ticket.
Please let me know which account this is going to.

Thanks,
Arielle
ID : 17307GPG7 *Trade Ticket* As of Date: 6/8/2011
TRDR/SLS : ARIELLE JACOBS Settlement : 6/13/2011
SELLS : 925 (M) ISSUER:CITIGROUP MORTGAGE LOAN T
Security : CMLTI 2005-WFl M1 5.33%
Price : 42 Yield:100.423875 Yield to: 10/25/2014 at
Assumed coupon : 5.330000% Prepay speed : 14.0 HEP Factor : 0.906571852
Notes
{17307GPG7 MTGE DES <GO>}
Principal USD 352,203.16
Accrued { 12 days) 1,489.88
Transaction Costs 0.00
Total UsSDh 353,693.04
Miscellaneous Fields:
Original Face 925 (M) Current Face : 838,578.96
Issue Date : 02/01/05 Maturity Date : 11/25/34
Average Life : 3.37 Factor Date : Mayll
Accrual Start Date : 06/01/11 Accrual End Date : 06/30/11
Next Payment Date : 07/25/11 Delay : 24 DAYS

*% THIS TICKET GENERATED BY BLOOMBERG TOMS / POMS SYSTEM **
To learn more about the BLOOMBERG Professional(r) service,

Arielle Jacobs, CFA
Institutional Sales

De La Rosa & Co.

10866 Wilshire Boulevard
Penthouse Suite 1650

Los Angeles, CA 90024
Tel: (310) 207-3616
Fax: (310) 775-8202

This email message is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of
the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. If you received
this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by replying to this email and destroy
the original transmission and its attachment(s) without reading or saving them. De La Rosa does
not accept orders and/or time sensitive instructions transmitted by email including transaction
orders, funds transfer instructions or stop payments on checks. We reserve the right to monitor
and review all email communications sent or received by employees of E. J. De La Rosa & Co.,

Inc. Emails sent to or from this address may be stored in accordance with regulatory
requirements.

Paging and Bottom
Toolbar

L2 H

® Connected to Microsoft Exchan ge

5

file:///ebmlocal.se/...dlingar/() BESLAG/Genomgéngna beslag/2017-BG721/Rapporter IT/BG721-3_Rapport/MBS/Report_Files/files/TRADE TICKET CMLTI 05-WF1 M1.htm1[2019-03-05 14:51:57]



Case 2:17-cv-04155-SVW-KES Document 12-5 Filed 06/05/17 Page 164 of 175 Page ID
/3100 ¢ &
o)

Fdkdkk Rk XEXCLUDE-StreetNotRecogn
1632 0.9060 EX 0.000 9 4 45
ABS INVESTMENT GROUP LLC

707 BROADWAY 18TH FLOOR

SAN DIEGO CA 92101

Funds Availability Policy Chan
delay the availabi

If we

#:460

Date 6/30/11 Page 1
Account Number 0070
Enclosures

?gs effective July 21, 2011
ity of your deposit,

the first $200 will be available to you on the next business day

---- CHECKING ACCOUNTS ----

BUSINESS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account Number 0070
Previous Balance ,200.34
4 Deposits/Credits 1,114,839.49
16 checks/Debits 1,119,246.99
Service Charge 329.51

Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 3,523.33

Number of Images 0
Statement Dates 6/01/11 thru 6/30/11
Days in the statement period 30
Average Ledger 171,877
Average Collected 171,877

E R R L R R A X R R R R R S R R R R R R S R R R e R R R R R R R R R R R R R S R R R

Deposits and Additions
Date Description

6/08 DDA CREDIT

6/14 DDA CREDIT

6/16 WIRE-IN 20111670009900
6/20 INTERNAL TRF 2011171000280

Amount
793,444.00
137,272.75

793.05
183,329.69

AERARNEERANRN AR AR AN AN AR R hehdhdRhhkddhhfiiffhkdhhdhhddshhbhlhhhhhhhihhhhdhdhdhthirs

Checks and withdrawals

Date Description
6/01 LEASE PMT T.M.C.C
6953775816 06/01/11
TRACE #-122000032586731
6/02 PAYMENT AT&T
9991300000 06/02/11
TRACE #-028000089858022
6/06 ONLINE PMT 1ST BANKCARD CTR
w104000010 06/06/11
TRACE #-104000014567459
6/08 WIRE-OUT 20111590002300
6/08 WIRE-OUT 20111590003900
6/13 WIRE-OUT 20111640002300
6/15 WIRE-OUT 20111660001700

Page 164 of 175 of Exhibit 5

Amount
785.66

860.60
3,770.91

5,440.26
58,918.00

353,693.04 <—
459,187.71

000398
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BG 721-3 TRADE TICKET CMLTI 05-WF1 M1.xls

5/;/4((4 cy

TRADE DATE:
TRADER:
CUSIP:

BOND NAME:
PRICE:

SETTLE:

DAYS ACCRUAL:
ACCRUAL PAID:
NEXT PAYMENT:
SELLS:

FACTOR:
CURRENT FACE:
PRINCIPAL VALUE:
TOTAL FUNDS:

* TRADE TICKET *

ABS INVESTMENT GROUP

08-jun-11

DE LA ROSA

17307GPG7

CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1
44,0000000  [44-00]
13-jun-11 [MONDAY]
12 DYS ACC
1 489,88
2011-07-25
925 000,00
0,906571852
838 578,96
368 974,74
370 464,62

[24 DAY DELAY]
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BG 721-3 TRADE TICKET CMLTI 05-WF1 M1 - ABS to Fund IV.xls

INVESTMENT GROUP

5//434 Cé

* TRADE TICKET *

ABS INVESTMENT GROUP

TRADE DATE: 07-aug-12
ITRADER: ABS Investment Group

CUSIP: 17307GPG7

ISIN:

EUROCLEAR ELIGIBLEYes

BOND NAME: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1

PRICE: 46,5000000 [46-16]
SETTLE: 10-aug-12 [FRIDAY]
BOND COUPON: 5,330%

DAYS ACCRUAL: 9 DYS ACC

ACCRUAL PAID: 1117,41

NEXT PAYMENT: 25-sep-12 [24 DAY DELAY]
SELLS (ORIG. FACE): 925 000,00

FACTOR: 0,906571850

CURRENT FACE: 838 578,96

PRINCIPAL VALUE: 389 939,22

TOTAL FUNDS: 391 056,62

COMMENTS: American RMBS Equity Fund IV/ABSIG sells

and Auriga USA buys 925,000 orig face.

Contacts

Purchaser: Alex Hendrickson, Managing Director
Auriga USA, LLC
546 Fifth Avenue, 9th Floor
New York, New York 10036
+1 (646)998-6430 (office)
+1 (646)303-5051 (mobile)
alex@aurigausallc.com

Seller: Mark Bishop
ABS Investment Group
1176 Main Street, Suite 300
Irvine, California 92614
+1(877)560-6637 (office)
+1(949)678-9574 (mobile)
mbishop@absig.com

10



Case 2:17-cv-04155-SVW-KES Document 12-5 Filed 06/05/17 Page 127 of 175 Page ID

#:423
Date 8/31/12 Page 3
Account Number 0070
Enclosures 1
BUSINESS ANALYZED CHECKING 0070 (Continued)
Checks and withdrawals
Date Description Amount
8/23 IB Transfer from D **¥**070 to 86,244.81
D *****005
8/23 IB Transfer from D *****(}70 to 391,056.62 4%—““
D *****005
8/23 IB Transfer from D *****070 to 650,440.63
D *****005
8/23 IB Transfer from D *****070 to 676,903.12
D *****005
8/23 OUTGOING WIRES 08.23.12 129,510.83
8/23 WIRE-OUT 20122360009400 20,000.00
8/24 WIRE-OUT 20122370002100 12,000.00
8/27 WIRE-OUT 20122400001400 20,000.00
8/27 WIRE-OUT 20122400002100 1,000.00
8/27 WIRE-OUT 20122400001700 2,000.00
8/27 WIRE-OUT 20122400002200 3,000.00
8/27 WIRE-OUT 20122400001600 4,000.00
8/27 PAID SDGE SD GAS ELEC 96.42
5951184800 08/27/12
TRACE #-122000494648950
8/27 online Pmt HSBC CARD SRVCS 5,884.74
2000000510 08/27/12
TRACE #-021001081844709
8/29 WIRE-OUT 20122420002100 20,000.00
8/30 INTERNAL TRF 2012243000200 51,800.00
8/30 WIRE-OUT 20122430002100 18,500.00
8/31 WIRE-OUT 20122440002600 20,000.00
8/31 SERVICE CHARGE 785.58

Fhhhhfhhhrhixhhhdhhdhhdedhhdhdhhhrhhdhhihdhdohhhkdhhhhdhhdhhhdfhhdehfhddhddhdfdddfdefhii

Checks in Serial Number Order

Date Check No. Amount
8/21 10,000.00
*Indicates Skip in Check Number

Fhhhhhhdhd b khdhhhhhhhdhdehhhdhiNdhhhidhhihrhhvhkdkhhhhrhhhdhhhhhhkhiedkfefiis

Page 127 of 175 of Exhibit 5 000361
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BG 721-3 TRADE TICKET CMLTI 05-WF1 M1 - Auriga to ABS.xls

e

" INVESTMENT GROUP

TRADE DATE:
TRADER:
CUSIP:

ISIN:

* TRADE TICKET *

ABS INVESTMENT GROUP

07-aug-12
ABS Investment Group
17307GPG7

EUROCLEAR ELIGIBLEYes

BOND NAME: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1
PRICE: 57,5000000 [57-16]
SETTLE: 15-aug-12 [WEDNESDAY]
BOND COUPON: 5,330%
DAYS ACCRUAL: 14 DYS ACC
ACCRUAL PAID: 1738,19
NEXT PAYMENT: 25-sep-12 [24 DAY DELAY]
SELLS (ORIG. FACE): 925 000,00
FACTOR: 0,906571850
CURRENT FACE: 838 578,96
PRINCIPAL VALUE: 482 182,90
TOTAL FUNDS: 483 921,09
COMMENTS: ABSIG sells
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

13



T P Investment Account Strategic Asset Management

? MFRC W Es T Statement Period
INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT August1 o August31, 2012

Bank on The Differencem

ABS INVESTMENT GROUP A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 1360-4701
Investment Objective Growth
ABS INVESTMENT GROUP
AL ey Total Value of Your Account as of August 31, 2012 $8,971.80

707 BRAODWAY, 18TH FLOCR

SAN DIEGO CA 92101
INVESTMENTS HELD AT LPL FINANCIAL

Pravious Year-End Value

as of December 31, 2011 $0.00
Beginning Value as of August 1, 2012 $8,679.81
Additions 2,209,400.62
Withdrawals -2,209,059.00
Dividends, Interest and Capital Gains 0.37
Other Account Activity ! -50.00
Increase/decrease in Market Value? -
Ending Value as of August 31, 2012 $9,971.80
Your Financial Advisor: Year-End Value Value on
Ronald Chamberlin ~ (949)251-6959 Decembers1, 2011 August 31,2012
Commerce West Bank TOTAL VALUE OF YOUR ACCOUNT $0.00 $8,971.80
2111 Business Center Dfive
Irvine, CA 92612
ron.chamberlin@LPL.COM
.curities Offered Through
LPL Financial
Member FINRA/SIPC
9785 Towne Centre Drive, San Diego, CA 92121-1968 e R S S e e e P s P e e BT e S s e o e s T
75 State Street, 24th Fioor, Boston, MA 02109-1827 1 Includes fees, expenses ‘and other actlvntydunng the Statement penod See "Account Amwty

2 Increase/decrease in Market Value reflects the impact of changes in the value of securities held in your LPL Financial account, as well as
the impact of any transfers of securities into or out of your account during the statement period.

=l LPL Financial

wiot FDIC insured [No Bank Guarantee Investment Account Strategic Asset Management 1360-4701 Page 1 of 10
!Nel 2 Deposit [Mot Insured by any Federal Government Agen COPY 13604701
000000
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=l LPL Financial

Account Activity as of August 31, 2012

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY SUMMARY

Securities Purchased

Securities Sold

Period Ending
August 31, 2012

Year-to-Date

Additions to Your Account 2,209,400.62 2,216,290.47
Withdrawals from Your Account -2,209,059.00 -2,209,059.00
Dividends, Interest and Capital Gains 037 1,876.35
Reinvestments — -
Net Change in Bank Deposit Sweep Balance ! — e
Net Change in Money Market Fund Balance 29199 8,971.80
Fees and Expenses? -50.00 -136.02
ADDITIONS TO YOUR ACCOUNT
Date Activity Type Description/SecuritylD Quantity Price Amount
08/15/12 Journal CITIGROUP MTG LN TR 925,000 —_ —_

REMIC SER 2005-WF1 CL M1

MONTHLY 24 DAY DELAY

CPN 5.330% DUE 12/25/34

DTD 02/01/05 FC 03/25/05

17307GPG7
08/15/12 Journal CWABS INC 2,500,000 -_ -

REMIC SER 2005-16 CL MV1
MONTHLY 0 DAY DELAY VAR
CPN 0,706% DUE 04/25/36
DTD 12/28/05 FC 01/25/06
126670PHS

ADDITIONS TO YOUR ACCOUNT continue on page 5

See the message section for further information.

2 Fees and expenses include account, custodial and advisory fees assessed duringthe statement period.

Account Actlvity / Investment Account Strategic Asset Management 1360-4701

COPY

Page 4 of 10
13604701
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Account Activity as of August 31, 2012

ADDITIONS TO YOUR ACCOUNT (continued)

Date Activity Type

Description/SecuritylD

Quantity Price

Amount

08/15/12 Journal

GS MORTGAGE SECS CORP
REMIC SER 2003-HE1 CL M2
MONTHLY 0 DAY DELAY VAR
CPN 2.146% DUE 06/20/33
DTD 05/28/03 FC 06/20/03
36228FSV9

1,200,000 —

08/15/12 Journal

PEOPLES CHOICE HM LN SEC
REMIC SER 2005-4 CL 1A2
MONTHLY 0 DAY DELAY VAR
CPN 0.506% DUE 08/25/35
DTD 10/26/05 FC 11/25/05
71085PDD2

4,675,000 —_

0820112 Wire Transfer

FED FUNDS/PERSHING

906,058.81

082112 Wire Transfer

FED FUNDS/PERSHING

1,303,341.81

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO YOUR ACCOUNT

WITHDRAWALS FROM YOUR ACCOUNT

$2,209,400.62

Date Activity Type

Description/SecuritylD

Quantity Price

Amount

08/15/12  Transfer A/C

CITIGROUP MTG LN TR
REMIC SER 2005-WF1 CL M1
MONTHLY 24 DAY DELAY
CPN 5.330% DUE 12/25/34
DTD 02/01/05 FC 03/25/05
17307GPG7

-925,000 —

08/15/12  Transfer A/C

CWABS INC

REMIC SER 2005-16 CL MV1
MONTHLY 0 DAY DELAY VAR
CPN 0.706% DUE 04/25/36
DTD 12/28/05 FC 01/25/06
126670PH5

-2,500,000 -

WITHDRAWALS FROM YOUR ACCOUNT continue on page 6

Al LPL Financial

«uestlons? Contact RonaldChamberlin
{949)251-6959 ° ron.chamberlin@LPL.COM

Account Activity / Investment Account Strategic Asset Management 1360-4701

COPY

Page 5 of 10
13604701
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AURIGA USA

546 Fifth Aversue, New York NY 10036
T:(646) 998-6400 F:(646) 276-0288

Brokerage

Accournt Siatement

Statement Period: 07/01/2012 - 08/31/2012

Activity Summary {All amounts shown are in base currency: USD)

Credits This Period YeartoDate _Debits This Period Year.to-Date
eeurities Securilies
Securities Sold 2,693,321 2,793,383.20 Securilies Bought -483,921.09 -683,427.94
Total Securilies $2,693,322.71 $2,793,383.20 Tolal Securities -$483,921.09 -$683,427.94
Cash Cash
Deposits 0.00 99,446.36 Withdrawals -2,209,400.62 -2,209,400.62
Total Cash $0.00 $99,446.36 Total Cash -$2,209,400.62 -$2,209,400.62
Additional Transactions Addilional Transactions
Dividends and Interest 340 771398 Dividends and Interest 0.00 -42.38
Total Additional Transactions $3.40 $773.99 Total Additional Transactions $0.00 -$42.33
Total Credits $2,693,326.11 $2,893,603.54 Total Debits -$2,693,321.711 -$2,892,870.94
Transactions by Type of Activity
Process/  Trade/
Settlement Transaction
Date _ Date Aclivity Type Description Quantity Price__Nesrued Intorest Amount__CCY
Securities Bought and Sold
08/15/12  08/08/12 SOLD CWABS INC 2005-16 ASSET BKD CTF CL MV-1 0.706% -2,500,000.000 32.0000 1,029.88 801,02988 USD
BAC330596 04/25/36 B/E DTD 12/28/05 VARIABLE RATE FACTOR
1.00000000 REM BAL  2500000.00
08/15/12 08/08/12 SOLD CITIGROUP MTG LN TR 2005-WF1 MTG PASSTHRU CTF CL -925,000.000 57.5000 1,738.19 483,92109 USD
£3295653 M-1 5.330% 12/25/34 B/E DTD 02/01/05 VARIABLE RATE
FACTOR .90657185 REM BAL 838578.96
“8/15/12 08/08/12 SOLD GS MTG SECS CORP 2003-HE1 MTG PASSTHRU CTF CL M-2 -1,200,000.000 753150 310.72 105,02983  USD
(53469369 VAR RATE 2.146% 06/20/33 B/E DTD 05/28/03 VARIABLE
RATE FACTOR .11577579 REM BAL 13893095
08/15/12 08/08/12 SOLD PEOPLES CHOICE HOME LN SECS TR 20054 MTG -4,675,000.000 76.2500 31720 819,42072  USD
PCHO34926 PASSTHRU CTF CL 1A2 ADJUSTABLE RATE 0.506% 12/25/35
B/E DTD 10/26/05 VARIABLE RATE FACTOR .22978270 REM
BAL 1074234.12
Page 30f 7
, Account Number: NFE-017456 > rles: 2 #1 Brokerage Stalement Clearing through Pershing LLC, a subsidiary
ADOZEIZICIFINOLT g £0 paperiess i 2009. 2010 of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation
B ABS INVESTMENT GROUP LLC. ok oot o-detivery f.iﬁ} DaLBARBATED i e T
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AURIGA USA,

BET/ 3

LLC

/j/ YA,/'/:?Q 7

TRADE DATE:
TRADER:
CUSIP:

ISIN:

* TRADE TICKET *

Auriga USA LLC

07-aug-12
Auriga
17307GPG7

EUROCLEAR ELIGIBLE Yes

BOND NAME:
PRICE:

SETTLE:

BOND COUPON:
DAYS ACCRUAL:
ACCRUAL PAID:
NEXT PAYMENT:
SELLS (ORIG. FACE):
FACTOR:

CURRENT FACE:
PRINCIPAL VALUE:
TOTAL FUNDS:

COMMENTS:

CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1
58,5000000 [58-16]
15-aug-12 [WEDNESDAY]
5,330%

14 DYS ACC

1 738,19

25-sep-12 [24 DAY DELAY]
925 000,00

0,906571850

838 578,96

490 568,69

492 306,88

Auriga USA sells and Traction Fonder AB buys
925,000 orig face.

Contacts

Seller:

Purchaser:

Alex Hendrickson, Managing Director
Auriga USA, LLC

546 Fifth Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10036

+1 (646)998-6430 (office)

+1 (646)303-5051 (mobile)
alex@aurigausallc.com

UIf Deckmark, COO

Traction Fonder AB

Hammarby Kaj 16

12030 Stockholm, Sweden
+46 850255604 (office)

+46 705309331 (mobile)
ulf.dekmark@tractionfonder.se

18
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FW: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1 - Outlook Web Access Light 8715;12 8:28 AM

ey S v : =
=~ Office Qutlock wep acczss _This Folder RSy W

i ;2 L x g & P

i FW: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1

Gl v Alex Hendrickson [alex@aurigausallc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 10:23 AM

Deleted Items {15} To:

e
;ﬂ Drafts

- Inbox {113}

" Junk E-Mail :
.3 Sent Items

Mark Bishop

Alex Hendrickson

Managing Director

AURIGA USA, LLC

546 Fifth Ave, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10036
Ph: (646) 998-6430 M: (646) 303-5051

Email - Alex@aurigausallc.com

Tuck o owew s falders o

----- Original Message—-----

From: Alex Hendrickson [mailte:alexfaurigausalle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2012 1:20 PM

To: 'Ulf Deckmark'; 'traction.backoffice@ws.se'
subject: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1

" Deleted Messages {1161}
4 SAVE (2}

3 Manage Foldeis...

Ulf - Auriga sells to the Traction High Yield Fund

Thank you very much for the trade..

Auriga Settlement Instructions:

EUROCLEAR #: 98730

° DTC INSTRUCTIONS: DTC #0443

. NSCC COMPARISONS: #0443 ("ARGA") (MPID has CHABNGED)
. Physical Deliveries: NSCC/Envelope Participant #0443

ID CONFIRMS:
Institutional ID # 62900
Agent Bank # 00443

ID : 17307GPG7 *Trade Ticket* As of Date: 8/8/2012
TRDR/SLS : ALEX HENDRICKSON Settlement : 8/15/2012
SELLS : 925 (M) ISSUER:CITIGROUP MORTGAGE
LOAN T
Security ¢ CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1 5.33%

Price : 58-16 Yield:12.166370 Yield to: 11/2/2024 at
Assumed coupon 5.330000% Prepay speed 10.0 HEP Factor 0.906571850

Notes

{17307GPG7
ISIN: US17307

MTGE DES <GO>}
GPG72

Principal usD 490,568.69

Accrued ( 14 days) 1,738.19

Transaction Costs 0.00

Total UsD 492,306.88

Miscellaneous Fields:

Original Face : 925 (M) Current Face 838,578.96
Issue Date : 02/01/05 Maturity Date 11/25/34
Average Life 12.21 Factor Date Jull2
Accrual Start Date 08/01/12 Accrual End Date 08/31/12
Next Payment Date 09/25/12 Delay 24 DAYS

Our detailed disclaimer can be seen at
http: /fwww. surigavsallic.com/disclaimer

™ Connected to Microsoft Fxchange
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Birg itta Palm-Fredriksson

/5//434

From; Alex Hendrickson [alex@aurigausallc.com]
Sent: den 24 januari 2013 18:31

To: UIf Deckmark; traction.backoffice
Subject: CMLTI 2005-WF1 M1

Ulf - Auriga buys from Tracticn

Auriga DTC 0443

ISIN: US17307GPG72

CUSIP: 17307GPG7

Settlement date is January 3Cth, 2013

b

TRADER: ALZX HENDRICKSON CUSIP: 17307/GPG7

BUYS: 925,000 of CMLTI 2005-W<1 M1l 5.33% 11/25/34
PRICE: 74.3125000 assuming HEP= 10.0 YTM: 9.155 AL=11.83YR
SETTLE: 21/30/13 [Wed] Accrual Pd: 01/01/13 -~ 01/3-/13 Monthly
Next Payment: 02/25/13 (24 day delay)
83&,578.96 <Decl?2 Factor 0.9065718519>
623,168.99
3,66C.53 (ASSUMED: Janl3 coupon unknown
626,769.52 **

** Curr Face

PRINCIPAL VAL
+ 29 Days ACC
= TOTAL FUNDS

> Uy 0 A

Thanks for the trade..

Our detailed disclaimer can be seen at https://conscle.mxlogic.com/redir/?

lsosjhKyyrav7nud79TI05Hspdt rFFV2KnN2 1b7X9nUCKY yMCY-eho3d7 9KVL]
BMlHsp4trFFVZKndIT7CCanPhPtxVNSMSyedqu5g16CyleZTOU2yW9Ew6Qjs_
3VCIvIEGQ]g9J5MsqekhNEVYdF3vs

3/ 823

s

o
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